ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 19 June 2013

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 27 June 2013

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis
Councillor Doggett
Councillor Bent

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 16 May 2013.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Ephesus Turkish — Greek Restaurant, 48 Torwood Street,
Torquay TQ1 1DT

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Ephesus Turkish — Greek Restaurant, 48 Torwood Street, Torquay.

(ii)

(Pages 1 -4)

(Pages 5 - 17)



Agenda Item 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
16 May 2013
-: Present :-

Councillor

Councillors Addis, Doggett and Brooksbank

47.

48.

49,

50.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Apologies

It was reported that the membership of the Sub-Committee had been amended for
this meeting by including Councillor Doggett instead of Councillor Stocks.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 25 April 2013 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Co-op, 16 Great Rea Road, Brixham TQ5 9SW

Members considered a report for an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Co-op, 16 Great Rea Road, Brixham TQ5 9SW.

Wiritten Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Members of the Public Nine Representations Various dates
received in respect of
the Licensing Objectives
‘The Prevention of
Crime and Disorder,’
‘Public Safety’ and ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance.’

The Senior Licensing Officer circulated a map and two photographs to Members
showing the position of the Co-op in relation to the surrounding area and a list of
nearby off-licence premises in the TQ5 area, with the Chairman’s approval.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 16 May 2013

Copies of the Co-operative Welcome and Citrus Training Guide were made
available to Members.

Oral Representation received from:

Name Details

The Applicant’s Solicitor The Applicant’s Solicitor outlined the
application, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions.

Members of the Public Members of Public highlighted their
concerns in respect of the Application
and responded to members
questions.

Members noted there have been no Representations received from any
Responsible Authority.

Additional Information:

Members of Public were advised by the Chair that matters which fell outside the
scope of Licensable Activities and Promotion of the Licensing Objectives, could
not be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee and should be addressed by
the Council’s Planning and Trading Standards department and where appropriate
by the Police. Although the Committee acknowledged the issues raised, they
were advised that they could only consider matters in respect of varying the hours
of the Premises Licence on a Sunday only.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Co-op, 16 Great Rea
Road, Brixham TQ5 9SW be granted as applied for, subject to the Conditions put
forward by the Applicant.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the Oral and Written Representations, Members
resolved to grant the Licence as applied for, having acknowledged the frustrations
put forward by the Interested Parties but noted that these did not directly relate to
the Licensable activity being applied for. In addition, Members noted that one of
the Interested Parties submitted that it was their belief that the variation sought
was already ongoing and therefore noting this belief and the fact that there were
not any reported issues within the times sought, members found no reason to
believe that the granting of this variation would undermine the Licensing
Objectives.

Members further noted the absence of any Representations from either of the
Responsible Authorities.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 16 May 2013

51.

In concluding, should issues arise as a result of this grant, then a Review of the
Premises Licence is permissible.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in respect of
White Rock Convenience Store, 91 Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7HZ

Members considered a report for an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of White Rock Convenience Store, 91 Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7HZ.

Written Representation received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Member of the Public One Representation April 2013
received in respect of
the Licensing Objectives
‘The Prevention of
Crime and Disorder,’
and ‘The Prevention of
Public Nuisance’ with
two signatures on it.

The Senior Licensing Officer circulated a map to Members showing the position of
the White Rock Convenience Store in relation to the surrounding area and a list of
nearby off-licence premises in the TQ4 area, with the Chairman’s approval.

A written response to the Representation was circulated from the Applicant
through the Solicitor to Members, with the Chairman’s approval.

Oral Representation received from:

Name Details

The Applicant’s Solicitor The Applicant’s Solicitor outlined the
application, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions.

Members noted there have been no Representations received from any
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

Members were advised by the Senior Licensing Officer that she had spoken with
the Member of the Public who had made the Representation and they had
informed her that they would not be able to attend due to being on holiday.
Members agreed it was in the public interest to continue with the meeting and an
additional Representation from the Member of Public was circulated with the
Chairman’s approval.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 16 May 2013

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of White Rock Convenience
Store, 91 Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7HZ be granted as applied for, subject
to the conditions put forward by the Applicant.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the Oral and Written Representations, Members
resolved to grant the Licence having acknowledged the Representations put
forward by the Interested Party but noted that concerns raised within this
Representation were either not attributable to this Premises, as this was an
application for a new Premises Licence or that they were outside the scope of the
Licensing Authority’s remit. Namely, opening times, issue of parked cars in the
nearby car park, throwing of items at their window.

In addition, Members noted that there were no Representations received from any
of the Responsible Authorities and were satisfied that the conditions put forward
by the Applicant and the layout of the Premises in which alcohol would be sold,
would, in their minds, seek to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Chairman

Page 4



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
S

Public Agenda ltem: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in
respect of Ephesus Turkish — Greek Restaurant, 48 Torwood
Street, Torquay, TQ1 1DT

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub Committee 27 June 2013
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

YD E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence. The Premises is situated within the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Page 5



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises
Licence to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of
the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

The Performance of Dance from 18.00 until 23.00 seven days a week.

Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until midnight seven days a week both
indoors and outdoors.

The sale of Alcohol both on and off the premises from 08.00 until 23.45 seven
days a week.

The premises will be open tot the public from 08.00 until 00.30 seven days a
week.

A copy of the plan of the Premises is shown as Appendix 2.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as a relevant Representation has been received from and Interested Party. The
Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the Representation has been received
within the appropriate time scale, has not been subsequently withdrawn and is
not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received one Representation from an Interested Party in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Interested Party or any Responsible Authority.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(i) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(ii) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify
a person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(i) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

Page 6



(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 3 Representation from an Interested Party.
Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 7



Agenda Item 6 .
Appendix 1

Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
ORBAY under the Licensing Act 2003 FORM B .

CUUNC[L%’
ms="" PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant}
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Detalils

Postal address of premises or, if none, erdnance survey map reference or description

ZArA

U4-R Tocweod STCeE= T

Post town Tl onY Postcode |T&I T

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £':]~LQ,,OQ \;f

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. asalimited company ID/pIease complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [] please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club [] please complete section (B)
d) a charity [ please complete section (B)

Page 8



. Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

)
1

TZe Stvronte wit~  bear

ao-f\& Sie a')w«\ Mmeals  ono 6ﬁkeﬂ—wc\§ Food

If 5,000 or more people are expected fo attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O]
" d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) L]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) B/
h) gnythi.ng ofa si_milar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) O
i)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) Il
K) e:ntsertginment gf a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
7 (if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment {if ticking yes, fill in box L) X

X

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

4

Page 9



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place @/

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors

(please read guidance note 2) :
Outdoors 11
Both M

Mon | 1eop|2380

Tue | 1peo (220D

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed |(po0 (230D

Thur | xes 2200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1go0 (230

Sat | \goo 2350

Sun \€on | 22e

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Pﬂ'—?&wf—ﬁ of daonce b:)
Aorcerathmughout couvsse of

even g .

!
i
i
\

11

Page 10



L

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors Ll

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 193 :05 | 0000 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |73:0p |00:00

Wed |23:00 |0p: 0o | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 7300 [00: 00

Fri 23:00 |00: co | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 00: @ guidance note 5)

Sun |23:@ | go: o0

16

Page 11




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the T

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises £

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Offthe ]
premises

Day |[Start | Finish Both =g

Von " iskams | geaae]

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (ple=se
read guidance note 4) N
-~

OBCO (23 48
Tue |y
CROO|(23: L&
Wed | e
RO (23 .45
Thur ’g ‘é Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisas

oKD 22 485

Fri | | co - 00
o300

Sat R |00 00

OToO

Sun || e |

ool 3z, 4g

for the suppily of alcohol at different times to those listed in ths

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

1= 7 Frid oW

Name

i
——d

Address

-

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

17

Page 12



N

{ Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance nofe 8)

l Nane ~ @be—ll_y Ao cerg UA Weosr Q..Pp»mfﬁ ale

I . -

o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start |Finish

Mon | osrs oo |

y 00 00

Tue leger | el

Wed | ot | csmimes

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Thur leser crtie-

Fri [T

Sal | g loa2a

CO: 00

SUN | OB &0 guiniten)

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open fo the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

18
Page 13




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

_b) The prevention of crime and disorder

) Alcolot tsdl Oty be consumed by peSord Seoted
anch homﬂs o M=ol ot Ye preciSes .

2:)"[5\3- P?eulses Sholl havea €TV [uysStenm 'mst::.Uc:L,UD'\-'e-L\'

WUl cperalio wheneves e PrenlSes ofe open . The ssstem'
shall hove fCeardirg Cacilih-enars all fecnroling, PRI

be Kopk £ rOALMU. o f Ll clf:_zi,soch recoradsags ol be

¢) Public safety

. m i

— e i

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm ) 5 R

i (Fe,p’emisa-s MGW%AQ@I\e-AS:QS{‘bWLﬂ. (D uadkl i

)bg (Equest=al Lrpm Ongne Who Appess Luclo) e agﬁ_@lsj
1€ 2ot slincio~y P\"O‘!'I:a/ap\«:tc. 1D o M il OF Ay e w‘r
PSSP 14 gappmfed O3S cordd \S nBE P.f‘acluc.e_d_,n.o el e of
caleiswml Laud A a PLn.c.-e_ .

18

Page 14



endix 2

lllllllllllllll

Qp%e Ya

lllllllllllllll

cano,|

7

| PROPOSALS

‘ Z) 2

-
-

-
-

NGE OF USE TO RESTAURANT 46 TO!

%
A
Cd
1
-

¥

Page 15



reception

restaurant

bar

VENTILATION PRy

PROPOSFN rHa

Page 16



o o Agenda ltem 6 -
o Sw-/ Ap endix 3

::_ MW;&@?/@W
%L%WWL@ o+¢_-z>

b A Gllas Lcooner Fo
M@u fwwx%w
SIeeatc ﬂo)"”’tw&

Page 17



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Ephesus Turkish Œ Greek Restaurant, 48 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1DT
	270613 Ephesus Turkish-Greek Restaurant New App 1.pdf
	270613 Ephesus Turkish-Greek Restaurant New App 2.pdf
	270613 Ephesus Turkish-Greek Restaurant New App 3.pdf


